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JET PROPULSION LABORATORY \ -~ INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUHM
March 23, 1976

TO: Microthon Participants
. 3 N /-)

FROM:  John Beckman + VJ

SUBJECT: Second Annual Microthon

April Fools! The race is being changed to April 16th. Starting time is
still 12 noon (don't be late). A rough map of the course is attached for your
reference. The start is just south of the road going down into Oak Grove park.
We follow Michigan (I believe it's still Michigan at that point) onto the new
asphalt access road, then the old road onto the dam. Proceed straight out to
Windsor and follow north. Take the water road down to the north end of the
east lot and follow left branching road into East Lot. Cross the road and
follow the bus lane south through the East Lot. At the end of the bus lane
(fence) bear right onto dirt road across the arroyo and follow past the gravel
works (stay to the right). This road empties onto a paved road in lower
Oak Grove park. Follow the paved road, bear right (left would take you up
the hill out of the park) and follow into County Fire Suppression Camp.
Finish 1ine is at the entrance gate. ” ‘

I hope to have the course painted on the road sometime this week with
every 1/2 mile marked off. This course is ~ 3.8 miles long.

P]én on a picnic lunch im the Fire Camp immediately following the race.

See you there!

JCB:1j

Attachment

Distribution

R. Arvizu C. Gates J. Long S. Synnott
K. Atkins M. Glenn J. Merhaut E. Reinhart
N. Ausman J. Gordon ‘R. Nagorski R. Riebling ..
R. Benson R. Gurfield N. Nickle R. Wells

R. Davies M. Harlan R. Parks J. West

J. Davis C. Hepburn R. Saxon

L. Efron - H. Klein - R. Slouikoski

/L. Friedman B. Lee cC.
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